



## HVMBR MEETING PORT MACQUARIE GOLF CLUB 22/8/17

### AGENDA

6.00pm

Agenda Item	Discussion Points	
1. Presidents report		
2. Treasurers report	Chrissie forwarded current bank balance - \$6868.66	
3. Secretaries report		
4. Race Committee	JN XCO – Sunday 27 <sup>th</sup> August, 9am rego, Race 10am-12pm JN Gravity Enduro – Proposed 24 <sup>th</sup> September WRP XC Tour & Pump track challenge 4.30pm 22 <sup>nd</sup> Sept First Aid kit	
5. Women on Wheels		
6. Dirtmasters	Update	
7. WRP	Port Macquarie Hastings Council Update Landscaping, surfacing, signage & drain	
8. Telepoint		
9. Bago Vineyard		
10. Jolly Nose	Forestry Update Carpark Houston Mitchell Drive signage Trail posts & signage Dig Days – monthly, 26 <sup>th</sup> August (before XCO)	

Agenda Item	Discussion Points	
	Site storage Tool purchase Toilets	
11. General matters	MTBA update Constitution update Grants update Donations Sponsorship – Jerseys, trail signage, event banners, website, newsletter, Facebook (Moore Beer, Trail Terra, bike shops, Big4) Bike Week – Westport Park 16 <sup>th</sup> September Marketing – JN & WRP, Social media, Club Newsletter, Newspaper article, Brochures – tourist info/motels/caravan parks Coaching – Schools MTB Tourism – Opportunities/Tours/etc Club Merchandise – Jerseys (Enduro & XC), bibshorts, stickers, Tshirts, caps	
12. Technology	Website – Rebuild Laptop Race timing File storage	
13. Correspondence	Issued – Letter to Trail Terra Received	

Next meeting